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CJA HAS NO OBJfCTJON TO . • 
:CLASSIFICATION ANDIOR i ~- . . ~ . 

. lEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT (}A--'~· 

·Gd-7fl~ !J '1 c.f f.(o.-1 

PERSPNS/ENTITIES: 
BABUN IT Me. C o11 e 

&w.-.~ 

DATES: 
Aug 19, 1964 Castro 

Special Group/303 

CATEGORIES: 
'II 

One Aup:ust 19, 1964 John McCone sent a memorandum to McGeorge Bundy smrmarizing the 
FBI's investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to assassinate government 
leaders. The memorandum surrnnarized seven reports rendered by the FBI. Three 
of the seven persons interviewed by the FBI stated they had heard of the plan and 
two of these persons said they had discussed or reported the plan to the CIA. 

. . ' ' i -~.' ; . \ :'\ :: ' ~· ' 
. :~\~4-~bj~t ' ' 

SOURCE: TAFF: 
Memorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy Aug 19, 1964 Kelley 

FILE: Cage DATE: June 30, 1975 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Edwards 
King / 
Bannennanv 

C URRENCE: 

Giemez~ 
~f4tJ;1~5~ ' ,.._ 

O'Connell 

DATES: 

11/62 Castro 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIFICATION NJD/OR 
RELEASE OF THiS DOCUMENT " l '\ 
ASSANITIZED , ,/ ArK J GJ-~I D t7'i ...-\: , 

CATEGORIES: 

O'Connell testifieg that when EDWARDS was on leave, once, KING spoke to 
Robert BA"JNERMAN (Who was not witting of Castro project) and O'Connell had 
to tell BANNERMAN that B. was not "privy" to project. O'Connell was embarassed. 
(Tr. 36, 99-100). No one but KING, not Gomez or em~ knew (100)_ 

,· 1. !,: ·:'. 

:) ; -:!··; 
• ~ 1 

SOURCE: STAFF: 
Testimony of James P. O'Connell, 5/30/75 John Bayly 

PILS: DATS: 6/30/75 
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIFICATION t-,ND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUfv'ENT 
AS sANmzEo ' ' L r ~. } 
~- wt/~ t-0 qcf ' . ~ 

PERSOtlSlj:NTITIES: 
BISSELL v 
DULLES 
GRAY 
MERCHANT 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 
Aug. 12, 1960 

OCCURRENCE: 

MONGOOSE 
Special Group 

On August 12, 1960 the Special Group heard a stnnmary of the budget for Cuban 
operations from MR. BISSELL. Approximate! uired 
to finance Cuban operations for the fiscal year oo~f(i~~~~lias 
necessary for the remainder of the fiscal year. Major subheadings the budget 
were (1) political action, (2) propaganda, (3) paramilitary, ( 4) intelligence 
collection, (S) counterintelligence, (6) communications support, (7) support. 

It was agreed "This matter should be laid before the appropriate higher authori­
ties and a presentation would be arranged hopefully within the 
next 10 days. 'I11is was believed to be wise, not because any 
~ (continued) 

-----=~===-----~~~ 
SOURCE: . {;>';;· (J '" (; ~.:, . , ,·-· STAFF: 

cial f{J_tbliOJ @~~~ ng i{\ugUs t 
\ ,·; l·~j 'I!:!) r; :.fi :~ ~~ 

L-..1 1:~~· ·-. ,_7'j ~~~~: FILE: 
12, 1960 DATE: Robert Kelley 

June 29, 1975 



CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR - . 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT ()4/ ~ 

Br yY)~ ~ tl t.f 

TOP SECRET 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

May 23, 1967 CASTRO 

OCCURRENCE: 

The following sources of information were used in preparing the IG REPORT of 
1967: (1) Files: Furnished for revie\v by the Director of Security, the Deputy 
Director for Support, the General Counsel, the Legislative Counsel, the Chief of 
\\Ttl Division, and by Col. J. C. KING, former Chief of WH Division. Also, the 
Director of Central Reference furnished biographic files and intelligence publi­
cations. (2) Interviews: Desmond Fitzgerald, Sam Halpern, Bruce Cheever, J. C. 
King, Alfonso Rodriguez, J. D. Esterline, Edward Gunn, Howard Osborn, James 
O'Connell, Sidney Gottlieb rds, Richard Bissell, Lawrence Houston, 
~~~~ J William Harvey, Cornelius Roosevelt, 

R6beYt Bannennan 

IG REPORT, Baron 

FILE: 
DATE: 7/2/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
~CCONE FITZGERALD 
BUNDY qPAPIG:H 
JESSUP RFK 
STEAKLEY Jl'.fWAVE 
JMWAVE VANCE 

0 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED 

GlL ~~ ~ tq lf-

CATEGORIES: 

OCCURRENCE: According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/ , was· agreed 
that MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with _t..fafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 

__ m~morandum infonnation report from the DDP to the Director,~ (116) which wasdissemi!1-:-_____________ ...... ____ _ 
ated to the Spec. Asst. to the Pres.·for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect. for Inter-
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell. and Researcl1, State Dept.; Director, 

· DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI. The 6/10/74 report''related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exil .ia a.nn-

. heme. 11 The asking price w , 000 • 
..__,--------.-----:-----_ruld contribute $SO, 000 pproached the Chief of 

Station, · J1'.111J'AVE, and suggested the U.S. govermment also contribute. This was rejected. 
'Q1e rec_prd i nd 1cates.....CI.A' s only involvement was to rcpo · · · 11 

.:>OUHCE Last record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo fr ' 'to Bundy, 8/19/64, 
reporting:;the results of FBI intvws with the alleged particip yiously nothing 
came of the plot-~"(117D· 
FILE: IG REPORT 1967 Baron, 7/1/75 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
r-K.::CONE FITZGERALD HUQIES 
BUNDY •1PAPH.ill 
JESSUP RFK 
STEAKLEY .ThtWAVE 
JMWAVE VANCE 
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SAiiJITIZED -

01- ~~ 

CATF.GORIF.S: 
SGA 
t-UN GOOSE 
CASTRO 

qt.{ 

CCURRENCE: According to the minutes of the 303 ee on 7 I , ·agreed 
that MR. FITZGERALD \vould contact SAM PAPIGiof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Ivlafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 

_______ memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,"! (116) which was dissemin-----------
· ated to the Spec. Asst. to the Pres. for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect. for Inter­
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell. and Research, State Dept.; Director, 

. DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the OCI. The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exiles._.'.fhe Mafia..J!nP-
eared to be involved · the scheme." The asking price , 000.-1 I 

uld contribute $50,000. proached the Chief of 
~S7t-a t-:-1.,... o-I-l ,--.--,J:;-;M;'!;\1/A~V~.E ~~ ,-a-n-,-s""'u""'g~g-e-s-:-t·e· -d ~ the U.S. govermrnen t also con t r bute. This was re j ected. 

The record indicates CIA's only involvement was to repo · · · · " 
SOUHCE tast record o£ incident found by IG Rept. is memo from tv!2edill£ to Bundy, 8/19/64, 
reporting:~the results of FBI intvws with the alleged particip ts ."Obviously nothing 
came ,of the ploL" (117~ DATE: 
FILb: I13 REPORT J 9n7 H:rrnn. 71l/7S 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

tvK::CONE fiTZGERALD HU 
BUNDY ilPAPIG:H 
JESSUP RFK 
STEAKLEY JMWAVE 
JMWAVE VANCE 

--===:;D ~~ T E S : 

8/1_2[64" 
7730/64 • 
6/10/64 

CIA tiAS f\10 OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIFICATION ,!,NO/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS w0Ci.Y"F:,:n 
AS SANITIZED '"'""' 

~ Yi}~ ~ ttL{ 

CATEGO!HES: 

OCCURRENCE: According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/64~"it'~as agreed 
that MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 

----memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,~ (116) which was dissemin- ______ _ 
ated to the Spec. Asst. to the Pres. for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect. for Inter­
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intel!. and Research, State Dept.; Director, 

. DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DOCI and the DC I. The 6/10/7 4 report"related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exiles The Mafia a)-

to be involved in the scheme." The asking price was 150,000.- . 
auld contribute $SO, 000. roached the Chie·f of 

'"-----r~-:-:--.........,n-n:,....,.....--....,---_,Pd the U.S. govermment also contribute. This was rejected. 
The record ind kates _CJ.A_1 s only ilwolvement tell • • • • " 
SOURCE Last record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo fr 
reporting::the results of FBI intvws with the alleged particip 
came of the ploC" (117~ 
FILE: IG REPORT 1967 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 
BABUN ML Col\ e. Aug 19, 1964 

'-'w...~ 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED < ...i.(o...> l 
m~ 10 ql{ , 

CATEGORIES: 
Castro 
Special Group/303 

One August 19, 1964 John McCone sent a memorandum to McGeorge Bundy summarizing the 
FBI's investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to assassinate government 
leaders. The memorandum summarized seven reports rendered by the FBI. Three 
of the seven persons interviewed by the FBI stated they had heard of the plan and 

---~----_two of these persons __ :;aid they had discussed or reported the plan to the CIA.- ---- ~ --~-----

SOURCE: F: 
Memorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy Aug 19, 1964 Kelley 

FILE: Cage DATE: Jtme 30, 1975 
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-------- ~-- -- ~ ·--- --------· _______ _..;. _______________________________ _ 
PERSONS/Bfti"''IES: I 
QJEifAL I...AHSiliWl, KiiRRl'£ BUNDY 

E: 

DATES: 
4 Sept 1962 

CATEGORIES: 
MJNW0SB {Phase II) 

'1?ursuant to our telephone conversation this aftemocm., it: -would seem 'WOrt:.bwhile 
to get: the coosensus of the gl"'Up's views as to the type and timi.ng of the. 
activities in Phase II." 

3 
]) 
7J 

flj 
w 

I-" 
----- -UJ . 

!R n 
H 

In my opinion. the following numbered activities may_ pose possible policy questions------ ----
20 {balloons), ··2~~~-·mdio) p 27 {sabOtagef;- 32 (att:ack agrirulture with · - ·-- -
chemicals) .-(!0 (u...Pllft~ 48-50 (Ce.lban exiles, CarTibbean nations). 54 (post-

£Mtro). . fi ~T lJ 

~ 
w 

Momonm.dun from Lansdale t.o Bundy 4 Sept 1962 PGW 
FILE: (00688) DATE: June 29, 1975 

Cage 



Breckinridge 
ca-a-ercr 
·TG ·REPORT" 

early April 
1961 

~ - -----· ___ · --- ~~.2~--
-------rj(;(;lhiii(J·JCI;::---

CASTRO 

Breckinridge testified that a recent (May, 1975) CIA investigation 
into posible assassination_plots agains~ CASTRO revealed that a cable 
in Morse code was intercepted about a week before the Bay of Pigs: 
The cable discusses ~~lans of blowing up an electric planb in Havana, 
and trying to get in a position to assassinate CASTRO. (5~7 BRECKIN­
RIDGE said that he does not yet know who had sent ~~ble. But he 
concludes that this is <tn assassination plo ·.!.Mas: not uncovered 

. at the time the IG REPOF\T of 1967. (5 ,•f'i\w~;;;~ .. 
'!'l:!l"r."".' 

Baron 
Dfi'l'F: 7/3/75 
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR • · 

. RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT IAJ ~ 

fj} ~I 1Lf 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Oct. 11, 1963 Castro 

a Spanish-speaking case officer from Headquarters , acting as 
case officer for AMLASH-l) cabled that AMLASH-1 "was insistent upon meeting with 
a senior U.S. official, p.referably Robert F. KENNEDY, for assurances of U.S. moral-------­
support" (88) for AMLASH' s activities in Cuba. ~·~ecommended that "Highest 
and profound consideration be given" (88) because AMLASH-1 was determined to attempt 
an operation against Castro "with or without U.S. support" (88). 

SOUHCE: STAFF: 
IG REPORT 196 7 F Baron 

DATE: 
FILE: 7/l/75 



~:::~· 
0 .· .l':l. 

H. 

'!:' 
w 

•t>J 
.t>J 
Q 
w 
.....:1 
;.,.] 

.\0 

.. 

PERSONS/ENTITI~: 

{trvl LrrSi-i 7 
DATES: CATEGORIES: 

March 9, 1961 CAS'ffiO 

f,.-( 2-

an officer assigned to the Mexico City station, met in 
a high officer in the Cuban armed forces who was subsequently 

to become a CIA asset known as A.M. LASH -1 . * ~-~met with A.M. LASH to 
sound out his vie\'IIS on the Cuban situation. A.M. LASH was in Mexico City to 
attend a "leftist-sponsored" conference. (78). 

The March 1961 meeting was inconclusive, but it, led to otl1er meetings out 
of which Project A.M.LASH was created. A.M. LASH-1 "repeatedly insisted that 
the essential first step in overthrowing the regime was the elimination of 
CASTRO himself, which /A.M. LASH-lT claimed he was prepared to accomplish. He 
repeatedly requested tnat we /EIAT furnish him the special equipment or material 
needed to do the job." (79). - -

TI1e IG REPORT concl ffered both direct and indirect 
su ort for I A.M. LASII' 57 n next card) 

SOURCE: -~w~~~::---
IG REPORT, 1 Baron 

FILE: DATE: 7/2/75 
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO · • 1 -;-_ ~. J 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR ,(>A-~-
RELEASE Of THIS DOCUMENt :7' k?d- ryrv4- l tq y 

. \'d- ~) 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Desmond FITZGERALD 
v' Castro 

OCCURRENCE: 
Desmond FITZGERALD, Chief of SAS, met with AMLASH, usi 
(88-89). The cover of the "contact plan for the meeting, 

AMLASH file," (89) read as follows: 

as interpreter. 
which is in the 

L 

--------------

"FITZGERALD will represent self as personal representative of Robert F. KENNEDY~_....-· 
who traveled Paris for specific purpose meeting (AMLASH) and giving him 
assurances of full U.S. support if there is change of the present government 
in Cuba." (89) 

FITZGERALD, he discussed the planned meeting with the DD/P (HELMS)_ 
to seek a roval from Robert KENNEDY for FITZGERALD 

STAFF: 
F Baron 

IG REPORT 1967 DATE: 
FILE: 7/1/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
DesmondyTZGERALD 
AMLASH 

4(1\1-Wt·R~JS~ 
Robert KENNEDY 
HELMS 

OCCURRENCE: 

Castro 

Desmond FITZGERALD, Chief of SAS, met with AMLASH, usi 
(88-89). The cover of the "contact plan for the meeting, 
AMLASH file," (89) read as follows: 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO r:~ 1\), 
DEClASSIHCATION AND/OR U./ ~y 

. RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT q c.../ 
DP " rl\ . • .... l-: \ ( Cf . 
~ r . ·v I \...A)./VV' ) 

' (~~ 

CATEGORIES: 

s interpreter. 
which is in the 

"FITZGERALD will represent self as personal representative of Robert F. KENNEDY.p_..,...­
who traveled Paris for specific purpose meeting (AMLASH) and giving him 
assurances of full U.S. support if there is change of the present government 
in Cuba." (89) 

he discussed the planned meeting with the f)_~VJ~(liEl_:_~i'J 
a) roval from Robert KENNimY for FITZGERALD 

STAFF: 
F Baron 

IG REPORT 1967 DATE: 
FILE: 7/1/75 
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FITZGERAJ)) 
AMLASH ~ 

CCURRENCE: 

DNrES: 

November 14,196 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
UECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMEt{f 

ASSAN~ I 1 t..f 
K?;t. ·. 

CATEGORIES: 

Castro 

llliijj~'i[~W/lJir@:r:rmo who reported to him AMLASH' s reaction to his meeting with 
FITZGERALD. that AMT~ASH dwelt constantly on the fact that 11he could not 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

understand why he was denied certain small pieces of equipment which promised a final 
solution to the problem~ while, on the other hand, the US Government gave much equipment 1 

and money to exile- groups for their ineffective excursions against Cuban coastal targets. --------~-
According to-~!?j~ (AMLASH] feels strongly on this point, and if he _does not get--- ---- I 
advice and materials from a U.S. Government technician, he wi~probably become fed up 
again, and we will lose whatever progress we have made t ~-ft.1t~;p. (91) 

. ~ ,.: ·,, '. \~·:"\~ 
~~ \.: 

SOURCE: STAFF: 
IG REPORT 1967 F Baron 

FILE: DATE: 
7/1/75 
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TITIES: 

FITZGERALD 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: I 
Nov. 19, 1963 I 

Castro 

CATEGORIES: 

~f!it@.0iif$!,-N!(t~I;J:i[f-prepared a memorandum for- the Record which indicated that the CIA would 
give AMLASH assas.sination weapons: "C/SAS (FITZGERALD) approved telling [AMLAstg he 
would be given a cache inside Cuba. Cache could, if he requested it, include ... 
high power rifles W/scopes ..... C/SAS requested written reports on AMLASH operation 

--be kept to a minimum." (91) (Emphasis added) 

SOURCE: STAFF: F Baron 
IG REPORT 1967 

DATE: 7/1/75 
FILE: 
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO ~· · 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR . 
. RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMEN~ · 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
~~ Samuel HALPERN 

Dr. Edward GUNN 

DATES: 

Nov. 20, 1963 

~~{ q-; . 

CATEGORIES: 

Castro 

eported that although AMLASH had wanted "a high-powered, silenced rifle 
effec,tive range of hundreds or thousands of yards," (92) he decided finally 

that knew, as a Doctor of Medicine, that "we could devise some technical means 
of doing the job that would not automatically cause him to lose his own life in 
the try." (92) 

Samuel HALPERN andl~~~~requested assistance from Dr. Edward GUNN of the CIA 
Office of Medical Services. (92) On Nov. 20, 1963, they told GUNN that "the 
device for administering the (a ball point pen rigged as a hypodermic syringe) 
had to be ready in time for to catch a plane at noon the next day." (93) 
The next day GUNN delivered pen capable of injecting a poisonous 
insecticide known as "black 0". (92-93) 

SOURCE: 
IG REPORT 1 F Baron 

STAFF: 

FILE: DATE: 7 I 1/7 s 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

~ 
FITZGERALD 

Nov. 22, 1963 Castro 

t with AMLASH in Paris and gave him an assassination device (a ball­
as a hypodermic syringe for the injection of poison). (93-93a) 
IG REPOR~, "It is likely that at the very moment President Kennedy 

was shot, a CIA officer was meeting with a Cuban agent in Paris and giving him an 
assassination device for use against CASTRO." (94) 

~d@:z'iJstated "that he received an OPIM cable from FITZGERALD that night or early 
the next morning telling him that everything was off." (94) But, the IG REPORT 
authors did not find such a cable· in the AMLASH file. (94) 

IG REPORT 1 
SOURCE: STAPF: 

F Baron 

FILE: DATE: 7/1/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

AMLASH / 

SOURCE: 

IG REPORT 1967 

FILE: 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

May 3, 1964 Castro 

eported that AMLASH "wanted a silencer for the Belgian FAL submarine 

TAFF: 

F Baron 

DATE: 
7/1/75 



etA HAS NO OBJECTION TO .... . 
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RELEASE Of THIS DOCUMENT d-'-~ 

~~' 'f.Lf 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Dec. 6-7, 1964 Castro 
~~ .· 

AMLASH / 
(MANUEL) ARTIME 

met with AMLASH in Paris. AMLASH indicated that although he was unable to 
carry out his plans during the past yea~, he ''continued to feel that his solution to 
the Cuban problem was the only one feasible and that he had to continue trying." 
(100). AMLASH "was .told that the U.S. Government could not and would not in any 
way become involved or provide assistance in the task he had planned for himself." 
(100) 

-------However, the IG REPORT explains that SAS "contrived to put (MANUEL) ARTIME and 
(AMLASH) together in such a way that neither knew that the contact had been engineered 
by the CIA. The thought was that ARTIME needed a man inside and (AMLASH) wanted a 
silenced weapon, which CIA was unwilling to furnish to him directly. By putting 
the two together, ARTIME might get his man inside and (AHLASH) might get his silenced 
weapon--from ARTT. , · id · t J\u;:n;h~h an assassination weapon for AHTIME 
to give to (li.MLAS! ·, "it\';· )I 

SOURCE: 

IG REPORT 1967 

FILE: 

~~--------~=T~A~F=F~:------------------

F Baron 

.DATE: 
7 /l/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Dec. 6-7, 1964 Castro 
~~/ 

Al'iLASH V 
(MANUEL) ARTIME 

with AMLASH in Paris. AMLASH indicated that although he was unable to 
carry out his plans during the past year, he ''continued to feel that his solution to 
the Cuban problem was the only one feasible and that he had to continue trying.'' 
(100). AMLASH "was .told that the U.S. Government could not and would not in any 
way become involved or provide assistance in the task he had planned for himself." 
(100) 

·However, the IG REPORT explains that SAS "contrived to put (MANUEL) ARTIME and 
(AMLASH) together in such a way that neither knew that the contact had been engineered 
by the CIA. The thought was that ARTIME needed a man inside and (AMLASH) wanted a 
silenced weapon, which CIA was unwilling to furnish to him directly. By putting 
the two together, ARTIME might get his man inside and (AMLASH) might get his silenced 
weapon--from ARTI~ id · · t an assassination weapon for ARTIME 
to give to (A1'1Li\SI; , 

SOURCE: 

IG REPORT 1967 

FILE: 

TAFF: 

F Baron 

DATE: 
7/1/75 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES~ 

AMLASH/ Feb. 1965 
~¥~~~.(!)~ 

I 

OCCURRENCE: 
A}~ASH requested and received, with CIA Headquarter 
agents. (106) He also received $7000 f 
approval for this amount is unclear (106). 

SOURCE: 
IG REPORT 1967 

FILE: 

Castro 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIACATION AND/OR 
RElEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED -

.J}f ~ ( 1-'=~--. 

CATEGORIES: 

$1200 from CIA 
New 'york City; 

STAFF: 
F Baron 

DATE: 
7/1/75 
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PERSotlS/E!)lJfi'l'IES: 
AMLASH7 
ARTIME 

OCCURRENCE: 
AMLASH reported 
and one Belgian 
from U.S. and now 

SOURCE: 
IG REPORT 196 7 

FILE: 

L_ ___ _r 

l
. 

' 
\ 

DATES: 

Feb. 11, 1965 Castro 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
UECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE Of THIS OOCUME~J 

. ASSANITIZED q t J 

m--~1 7 

CATEGORIES: 

hat he was "to receive one pistol with stilencer 
from ARTIM£'s secretary. Both weapons come 

STAFF: F Baron 

DATE: 
7/1/75 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

(See list of names below.) 

DATES: 
Cl1.f1J:o 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THtS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED~ I q <.{ 

. ) 

CATEGORIES: 'l'OP SECHET 

~ - SYI-IDICJ\1'1':/PHA.SE II -­
KNOHU~DJE Oft' PHASE II 

CARD l of 3 

The list of persons with lmowledge of PHASE II of the CASTRO ASSASSINATION 
OPERATION differs from those who lmew of PHASE I. 'l'hose with knowledge of PI-lASE II are: 

l. RICHARD lJEilJIS, DD/P 5v-;1'. C. KING, Chief, ltJH Division (He stated in 
2. \HLLIAM HARVEY, Chief, Task Force \'! our interview with hjm that he lmew that HArNEY 
3. JAl'!fii:S 0' CONNELL, Office of Security was havinr; meetings with members of the r;arnblinp; 
(He knows that Harvey took over the 62.) 
operation and delivered pills, arms, and HARVEY's deputy in l9h2 --------------------
e'luipment in April 1962. He does not knows th-'lt HARVEY was meeting with 
lmow of developments after May 1962.) e:ans in Reno (sic) in the winter of 1962.) 
Ll. SITI':li'FIEID EDVJARDS, D/Security (He 7. 'ful) SHACKLEY, Chief, JTv'!ltJAVE (lie assisted 
knows of the fact of the turnover to HARVEY in the delivery of arms and equioment to 
HAJWEY, but states he knows nothing of VARONA in April l9fi2, but presumably did not know 
developments thereafter. ) the identities of the rec:i.nients nor (con' t. ) 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT AFF: 
Baron 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

(Same instruction as card 1.) 

C URRENCE: 

SHACKLEY, cant: the purpose for which the 
mater· I was to be used.) 

'r----~-., 
8. TSD par-
ticipation was limited to furnis lng the 
pills to O'CONNELL on 18 April 1962.) 
9. ANTONIO VAHONA, the Cuban exile leader 
(He presumably was not aware of government 
sponsorship.) 

10. VARONA'S SON-IN-LAI\1 (He too was pre­
sumably not aware of government's role.) 

SOURCE: 

FILS: 

DATES: 

.. ..: . 

CATEGORIES: 

CAJID 2 of 3 

ll. MACEO' ROSELLI I s "Man II (fv'!ACEO 
probably !mew there was a r:,overnment 
connection, but may not have identified 
CIA as the agency.) 

STAPF: 

DAT!::: 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
AMLASH / 
ARTIME/ 

OCCURRENCE: 
AMLASH reported 
and one Belgian 
from U.S. and now 

SOURCE: 
IG REPORT 1967 

FILE: 

DA'I'ES: 

Feb. 11, 1965 I Castro 

.. 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR . 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED fJ- cy(l~], 1 'f 

CATEGORIES: 

that he was "to receive one pistol with sd.lencer 
cer from ARTIME's secretary. Both weapons come 

STAFF: · F Baron 

DATE: 
7/1/75 



CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO . 
DECLASSIFI.CATION AND/OR . · • -(1 ~- ,.,...,~ 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT ~ ~Ov 

(fd-~ .~ I(£) 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

(See the 13 names listed below) 
r..- r·~ ,-,·. iiL· .: Q\? t,r.:::,}L'~ ~ 

----'f,fli--::!~~2-:::-:= ')1 ' " ~ ~ 

DATES: 

Pe-s. t'lt.~t 
(~fr1K.O'i.tMifili) 

CATEGORIES: TOP SECRE'I' 

,/' 'i :' /: ,. .. 

.-etiD1r - PHASE I 

'fhe I.G. REPORT identified the following persons who knew, in late 1960 
or early 1961, of the Pt!ASE I plan to assassinate CASTRO: 
l. AUEN DULLES, DCI 10. WILLIAM HARVEY, Chief, FI/D 
2. GEN. C. P. CABELL, DDCI ll. SIDNEY GOTTLIEB, Special Assistant to 
3. RICHARD BISSELL, DD/P the DD/P (GOTTLIEB' s name was en-
4. SHEFFIELD E.UdARDS, D/Security countered repeatedly in this inquiry, 
5. JAf'1r:.S O'CONNElL, Office of Security, but he denies knowinr; of the opera-

6~ 
7. 
3. 
9. 

the case officer ):ion in 1960-61. ) 
J. D. ESTEfTI..Il'.JE, Chief, WH/4 12 .v·ROBERT BANNERMAN, DD/Security 

c OOSEVELT, Chief, TSD l3. J. C . KING, Chief, VJH Division (He too 
Chemical Division, 'l'SD denies lmowinr; of the operation at 

FDHARD GUNN, ief, Operatlons Division, Medical Servlces . the time.) 

SOURCE: I.G. REPOR'l' 1967, pp. 34-35 STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 28. G. 75 
FILE: 



CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO _ 
DECLASSIFICJI.TION AND/OR _,.../1,_: .• ~ 

-RElEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT ().."' ~r 

f;} ~ _) C(.,c_f 

------------...--------,.----------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

(post 4/17/61) 

CATEGORIES: 

Trujillo 

When asked what was on given for holding back the submachine 
from the dissidents 
Colby replied "the judgment was that filling the vacuum created by an 

- -- -- -- assassination of Mr. Trujillo was a bigger question than ever, in view of 
the unsettled conditions in the Caribbean area generally as a result of 
the Bay of Pigs." 

SOURCE: TAFF: 

SSCI; testimony of Wm. E. Colby, 6/4/75 JFD 
FILE: DATE: 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

JHSSELL, RIOIARD 
RAY OF PIGS/ 
STATI3 DEPT. 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 

April 20, 
1961 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
~ifi:sSSIFICATION ft1ND/OR 
AS SANI~~~~JHIS DOCUMENT 

~ '::, ql{ 

CATEGORIE.:;: 

Dominican Republic: 
Assassination 

The April 20 cable:jepeats that the should not be passed until 
further notice, anc:(;states that this is due unsettled conditions in the 
Carribbean st Ba of P d also asks the station to report immediately 
whether the have been passed:} The Wl-1' footnote indicates that 
the were passed on April 7 of 1961. -~ 

Bissell (p. 113) agrees that as of the April 20 cable, the Agency
1 

and in 
his opinion this was done in connection with State, was telling the station to cool 
it. 

The WI! it was planning 
to deliver .__ _____ ___. 

Bissell test 
from Directo~of April 

FTLF: 

~., ... ._.... .. 

iii':;', ·' , . ; I . 
:~ ,~,:~~ ; : -. ~ . 

' 1 i,(' ~: 
\~1 ·~·~·~·--~~==------------

JFU 

Di\'rF.: June 30, 1975 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Bissell/ Col. J. C. King 
M:lheu Howard J. Osborn 
Roselli 
Fidel Castro 

DA'rES: 

'!.~II 

!7crf.,;'7J /f/d 

CIA HAS NO OBJEcTION TO . 
. DEClASSIFICATIONJlNP/OR _ ~-t1• __ -.Q 
. RELEASE OF THIS OOCUJ·IIENT w ~""'"'r 

~~3qJ 

CATEGORIES: -
Castro 

pccuRHENCE: In a ~rro of June 211, 1966, Director of Security for the CIA, Howard J.; 
Osborn set forth the facts involving the Maheu-Roselli affair. The facts are as follows:; 
In August, 1960, Richard M~ Bissell approached Sheffield Edwards to determine if the · 
Office of Security had assets that may assist in a sensitive mission requiring gangster­
type action. The mission target was the liquidation of Fidel Castro. Because of its 
extre~ sensitivity, only a small group was made privy to the project. The DCI was 
briefed and gave his approval. Col. J. C. King, Division was briefed -hut--all 
details were deliberately concealed from any of the fficials. Certain TSD and 
COM!\'D personnel participated in the initial plannin , but were not witting of the 
purpose of the mission. 

SOUHCE: CIA Justice File R-153 
to Leputy Director of Central Intell gence, 
date~ Jwne 24, 1966 

!•] L.·,: 

Rhea 

Df',1,r:: July l, 1975 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 

Fall 1960 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
:OECLASS!FlCATIOt~ AND/OR 
RELEASE OF TH\S DOCUMENT J 
AS sANITIZED • D L '8 .&f -r 
_J?} ryY)~' 

CATEGORIES: 

EXECUTIVE ACTION 

stificd that he "very definitely" (p. 7:i) asked 
to investigate the possibility of killing 

BISSELL said that this could be an example of Executive 
Action capability but when pressed on the contradiction 

_b t h c dates of 1 ate 19 6 0 for his con versa t ion '"' i t h 
E nd May 1961 (or early 1961) for his establishment 

the Executive Action capability that he did not 
remember whether his assignment to was part of the 
Executive Action program. (p. 76). .. · 

-·-·-..l....-.. SOURCE: .• ' . \ 
\ · .... ·,. 

'_.·. \-:;_ .. ' \ ~ . \ ' . ) .. 
sscr 

DATE: (!u,t ""' ,,1 ll '1" 



: arvey, William / · 
Isis sell, Richard · 

DATES: 

1/26/61 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
. .DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 

RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 

~~~~ 1'-f 

CATEGORIES: 
EXECUTIVE ACTION 

~,.---.,..--,:--: llarvey tes eel that he had a conversation Hi 
r:xecuti ve Action Project on January 26, 1961, after Harvey and B1 

about the 
already discussed 

that Bissell had the matter (52). Harvey testified that he learned ea operation 
discussed the question of assassination wi 

SOUHCE: 
l!ARVEY TESTifvDNY, June 25, 1975, p. 52 

STAFF: Rhea 

FILS: DATE: 
6/30/75 

::·.: 

-



DATES: 

I 
?f; .Tan. lq()J. 

BISSELL, Richard/ 

OCCURRENCE: 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.fJECLASSJFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCW!'nrt 

6;N~! qy 

CATEGORIES: 

EXECUTIVE ACTION 

ifARVEY testified that he had a conversation about the EXECU'I'IVE ACTION 
project on January 26, 1961, after HAHVEY and had already cU.scussed the !Tk.1.tter. (52) .. 
llJ\RVEY testified that he the operation that BISSELL had discussed the ques- ' ' 
tion of assassination wi (52) 

SOURCE: IUUWEY 'l'ES'J'IriJONY, June 25,1975, p. 52 STAFF: Rhea 

FILE: DATE: 30Ji.75 



CIA HAS NO OBJEcTION TO 
· DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
. RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT . 1 
~~0 q~ 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET 

(See the 13 names listed below) 

.-- r; , ~ t;:..:,.r~:~-rr-·""tt 

PEB. 11M 
(A ti'R.o 'tu111lT!i) 

(':) ~' ll' 
-€tflJ1r - PI lASE I 

<.(_ ·~1 ('\ L I'·· <~·j I.\ t~;,l_l". l)~· ;_ :J u 
kl -~(;l! i.· ~, ·. . ~ 
•\ .~. ~ ~·~·~~-~--------~------------~--------------------------------

RENCE'. 'I'he I.G. REPORT identified the 
or early 1961, of the PHASE I plan to assassinate 

following persons who knew, in late 1960 
CASTRO: 

1. ALLEN DULLES, DCI 
2. GEN. C. P. CABELL, DDCI 
3. RICHARD BISSELL, DD/P ............. 
L!. S!-1EFFIELD EDWARDS, D/Security 
5. JAJV[F.S O'CONNEUJ, Office of Security, 

the case officer 
6~ J. D. ES'l'ERLINE, Chief, WH/4 
7. CO OSEVEUf, Chief, TSD 
8. Chemical Division, TSD 

l....m-:-.-:--::-=o--::::=:-:--"~ 9. E J\4/\RD GUNN, Chief, Operations Division, 

SOURCE: I.G. REPOR'l' 1967, pp. 34-35 

FILE: 

10. WILLIArl! 1-lARVEY, Chief, FI/D 
11. SIDNEY GOTTLIEB, Special Assistant to 

the DD/P ( GCYITLIEB ' s name was en- -­
countered repeatedly in this inquiry, 
but he denies knowi~ of the opera­
tion in 1960~61.) 

12. ROBFRT BANNJ:RMAN, DO/Security 
'13. J .. C. KING, Chief, \VH Division (He too 

denies lmowinr; of the operation at 
Medical Services .. the time. ) 

STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 28.6.75 
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CIA HAS NO OBJ&l 
DECLASSIFICATIO 

. RELEASE Of THIS 
A:} ~<6 

PERSONS/ENTITlES: 
BISSELL, Richard/ Ga:rrLIEB, Sidney 
!V\RVEY 

UA'l'ES: 

February 1961 
(HARVEY.' s roup;l. 
estimate) 

C/\'l'ECOHIES: TOP ~;H;HI::T 

E:XECU'I'IVE AC'l'ION /-:!1('/(IF[E 
Cti~·rtco I. 
i;_su Jt .. t:J Co ,U Go 

the 
BISSELL assir;ns to HARVEY I developing of "an EXECUTIVE ACTION capability. 
a general stand-by capability to carry out assassinations when required.'( (37) 

i.e.' 

"HARVEY's notes quote BISSELL as saying, 'The WHITE HOUSE has twice urged me to create such 
a capability. 1 BISSELL recalls discussing the question of developing a p;eneral capability 
with HARVEY." (37) 

·' 

says that BISSEUJ had already discussed certain aspects of the problem with 
with SIDNEY GOTI'LIEB. " ( 37-38) . · 

(continued) 

SOURCE: I.G. REPOR'l' 1967, pp. 37-38 STAFF: Baron 

PILE: DATE: 28.6.75 



...... ····------·----

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

HEIMS, Richard 

CARD 2 of 2 
DATES: 

reb 01 
CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET 

OCCURRENCE: (continued from card l) 

lffiRVEY used "in developing the EXEClfriVE ACTION capability (38). 
rP.uG> :s l-1\ \e.> +\-.... · 
~ometime shortly after this initial meeting, and while lUUTVEY was still discussin~ the 

·:-:...::..development of. EXECUTIVE ACTION with BISSELL, 11 he briefed Mr. Hf'~S fully on the general 
concept but without mention of the then on-going -plan to assassinate CAS'l'RO. 11 (38) 

..,... M\\ ~ -r,J~ u~ "tt' u ij ~~. ~'ito~ Iii 

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 19 7, pp. 37-3 STAFF : Baron 

FILE: 
DATE: 28.6.75 



·~ 
'-'! 
Q 
\.0 
'-'! 
'-'! 

1::::1 
0 
e'l 
1-1 
::::. .. 
w 
1\:) 
1\:) 

·Q 

.W 
-..l 
-..l 
\.0 

1'1:; 
~ 
If:: 
('0 

w 
\,0. 

:::. 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 

OCCURRENCE: 

CIA HAs NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION Al'\ID/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED -

~~ lS qL( 

CATEGORIE.S: 

C:1stro 

[ 1 a 1 per n l ~ (i 1 h c at t c n d c d ; 1 ;:J c c t i n f', ,,, i t h 
Bissell ancl was t!1c lir:mcl1 Cllicf C:). Tl1c 
Fl e c t i 1 1 f'. o c c 11 o f 1 9 (, 1 . r~ i s :::; c 11 s t a t c d ~1 t t h ~~ 
mcctin!'. th;tt he ll!ld recently "been chcllcd out in the cahi net roO!ll of 
the 1:!hite llo11se lJr bot;l the President anc! the /\ttorncy Ccner;1l fol) 

as he _pnt:_i_t1 sjJti..n!_' on h.is_as-s ::md_not cloinp. nnythin;: nho11t r,ctt::in•; 
ri.d of c~tstro, <IJH1 the l:;Jstro rcgir1e. !fis orders tn hoth~il-i!!lil"t'l~".'Fl!m!~?· 
and to mc 1·~:-to p1nn an opere~t:lon to accomplish tl1;tl: cn•l." (~)-
!lalpcrn testified that no l:iPlitations 1-:ere pttt on tile term ".:'ct rid of". 
lfothill:r, \'.'ilS l:cnh.idden n~). TliC l:JCCtin•.: :involveJ only ,';t~ncr;tl cliSCIIS~~inns 
;~n,l nnt t:tct:J cs. 

SOURCE: 

FILE: 

STAFF: 

7/1 I 7 ~1 D/\Tf~: 



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 

Oct 10Gl 

1{c .. l/)e rn•$ 
::'.ho1:tly after~ 1'\CCtin:~- l"i th n i;~~:elJ/ JlilpCrn, :ll_Hl 
to f.cn Lansdale 1vho was the llC\·! r.:ncf of npcr:Jttnn 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION . 
KN&riFICATION AND~ 

" E Of THIS DOCUMENT 

''()d-J-~ ~ 1' if-

CATEGORIES: 

\.astro 

1'\nvc· ~the C1stro regime. The initicll r<nctin!', \•'as 

1•1C re i nt rodnc cd 
or :1n cCfort to rc­

conccnJc•l 1·Jit!1 only 
nr:~ani.zational n::ttters. 

sou neE: 
'l;::ll~lcrn (i/1 i~/75 

~;T!\F'F: 

PILE: D/\'T'E: 
7/1/7 :l 



-------~----------------------------------------------------------------------· 
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

-·D 
OCCURRENCE: 

(CARD 2) 

DATES: 

Oct. ~~/~963 
Nov. y.~963 

i 
r I Castro 

CATEGORIES: 

In a memorandum by(S~C~on November 13, 1963, it w.as reported that "FITZGERALD 
·informed [AMLASH] that the U.S. is prepared to render all necessary assistance to 
any anti-Communist Cuban group which succeeds in neutralizing the present Cuban 
leadership. 

11 
(89) Despite the fact that ~®M•E--Z~ reported that "nothing of an operational 

nature was discussed at the FITZGERALD meeting 11 (90), FITZGERALD recalled that 
· --- -- -- -AMLASH-1- "spoRe ·repeatedly of the need for ·a.n.- assassTni,itioi1 weapon:- In- pa·r-ticular-;­

he wanted a high-powered rifle with telescopic sights or some other weapon that could 
be used to kill Castro from a distance." (90) FITZGERALD said that he told AMLASH 
"that the U.S. Government would ha~e no part of 
However, the memorandum reported "After 
was satisfied with t e policy discussion hut no 
we could provide h:i.m."(90) 

SOURCE: STAFF: 
IG REPORT 196 7 F~Baron 

FILE: DATE: 7/1/75 



i ·.:-; 

-------~----------------------------------------------~-----------------------~ 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: ' CATEGORIES: __ , 
I 

~963 
r 

D Oct. 

I 
Castro 

Nov. 1 ' 1963 

OCCURRENCE: 
(CARD 2) 

In a memorandum by ~CH:~on November 13, 1963, it was reported that "FITZGERALD 
informed (AMLASH) that the U.S. is prepared to render all necessary assistance to 
any anti-Communist Cuban group which succ in neutralizing the present Cuban 
leadership." (89) Despite the fact tha reported that "nothing of an operational 

___________ n=ature was discussed at the FITZGERALD meeting 11 (90), FITZGERALD recalled that 
AMLASH-T--,j ~po'ke-~~pe~-tedi:Y' -of-- the--need- for- an -a-ssassination- weapon .. - In--par ticuiar' - ------
he wanted a high-powered rifle with telescopic sights or some other weapon that could 
be used to kill Castro from a distance." (90) FITZGERALD said that he told AMLASH 
"that the U.S. Government would have no part of an attempt qu~€ASTRO's life. (90) 
However, thet~$.•~NJ~lll~memorandum reported "After the m ~ro.~tr&fLASill stated that he 
was satisfied w:ith the policy discussion but no, ·i :\ rt.~w what technical support 
we could provide him. " ( 90) . P 

SOURCE: STAFF: 
IG REPORT 196 7 F~Baron 

FILE: DATE: 7/l/75 



PERSONS/~NTITIES: 
Att'fU!Ev 
AMLASH 

~li~-

DATES: l 
~) 

Jan. 3, 1965 

CCURRENCE: 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR "' IV 

RELEASE Of THIS DOCUMENT u---

·6t·~'- tf'f 

CATEGORIES: 

Castro 

ARTIME and AMLASH met in Madrid, where AMLASH told ARTIME that "he had requested a 
silencer for a FAL rifle from the Americans, which they had not been able to provide. 
ARTIME agreed to furnish either a silencer for a FAL or a comparable rifle with 

------··· ----·· 

SOURCE: 

FILE: 

(102) ARTlME reported the results of this conversation in a meeting with 
Florida on Jan. 3, 1965. 

0 
IG REPORT 1967 

S'I'AFF': . 
F Baron 

DATE: 
7/1/75 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 
AR'f IJ:t!:l'.: 7 

Dec. 30, 1964 

CCURRENCE: 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AI\IDJOR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUfENT 

~li{(i-J 

CATEGORIES: 

Castro 

ARTIME and AMLASH met in .Madrid, where AMLASH told ARTIME that "he had requested a 
silencer for a FAL rifle from the Americans, which they had not been able to provide. 
ARTIME agreed to furnish either a silencer for a FAL or a comparable rifle with 
silencer.'' (102) ARTlME reported the results of this conversation in a meeting with 
~in Florida on Jan. 3, 1965. 

------------ ---. ----

SOURCE: 
IG REPORT 1967 I STAFF: F Baron 

FILE: DATE: 
7/1/75 



DECLASSIACATION AND/OR 
CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO ~-

. RELEASE Of THIS OOCUME.WT ~ 

~~~~ q'-f 
. L(t.LJ 

DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Dec. 30, 1964 

~ 3, 19~~ 
Castro 

CCURRENCE: 

ARTIME and AMLASH met in Madrid, where AMLASH told ARTIME that "he had requested a 
silencer for a FAL rifle from the Americans, which they had not been able to provide. 
ARTIME agreed to furnish either a silencer for a FAL or a comparable rifle with 

SOURCE: 

FILE: 

. '·' (102) ART!ME r-eported the results of this conversation in a meeting with 
in Florida on Jan. 3, 1965. 

IG REPORT 1967 

'i' u EJ 
STAFF: F Baron 

DATE: 
7/1/75 



CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATIQrJ 1-\ND/OR 
BELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED -- a U 

_hd}- ~/) -t I 
_1.(~) 

--·-----------------------------------------------------·---------------------
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

Walt ELDER~jRFK, GENERAL LANSDALE, 
MCGEORGE BUNDY, BRUCE CHEEVER (CIA), 

OCCURRENCE: 

DATES: 
9/14/62 

CATEGORIES: 
MONGOOSE 
Special Group Augmented 

of sabotage o~ ::::: lspare parts allegedly ready for shipment to Cuba 
being looked into--Chief, Task Force W says this activity is undenvay . 

·-- --------·------------

SOURCE: STAFF: 
Memorandum for the record on MONGOOSE meeting, 14 Sept 1962- PGW 

./ 

W<tJiL~1er 
--· Cage DATE: June 30, 1975 

------~-----------------------------



PEH:)OllS/EHTITTES: 
u.Fi( --7--::ir. ; lcCone--:l:ro-~)~=u_~=;-;.'""',.-,r"'"~mFt;GF.~f~~j; \) 

~~'"'--~ -~~ 

; lc\.eorze Build)' 1'1r. Hilson ilr. Parrot Oct ~), l%2 
: lr. Johnson Dr. Cl1aryL 
: ir. Cilpatric Dr. Scoville 
Gnn. Ta.ylor Col. Stc<tl~ley 

------------'------'-------
OCCUHHENCE: 

CIA HAs NO OBJECTION TO 
DEClASSIFICATION t\ND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANiil.l~g 

/~ ~;s­
.1_(0.-) 

C A'l'Fr; Cl!D ES: 

::;pccial Group (Augmented) 

SGA discussed various possibilities o C accomillishill'' rcconnissaacc o [ C tLa, l'CUJ:_:in~: Crcw1 
very loH level covcr:1~e Ly tactical aircraft to hi[;l~ pcrfonlaJJCc aircraft and drones. Over­
fl i~hts and peripheral flir,ltts \vlerc tliscus·scd. 

---- ---·--· 
It l'.'c1S a:.;.rccll t!1at tile first priority is one ~1iglt perConnancc 1~Lission i11 tllr_~-\:cstcrn part of I 
the isl;mJ, to be accmtp~mied by all out Uint SIILllJOrt. nc~pcthliHg on the results of this, 
a rnunbcr o[ siuilar searches 1:1ay be 111ountcd. First missioll 1·1::ts later ap1n·oved by ld:_;her 
authority, but the decision on the second proposition left open. 



DATES: CATEGORIES: 
July 23, 1964 Duvalier 

Special Group/303 

On July 23, 1964 the 303 Committee met and discussed Haiti. "At the present time 
there is no U.S. involvement with the · effort ·nst the Duvalier regime." 

SOURCE: 
Memorandum for the record, July 24, 1964, Minutes of 303 Commit Kelley 
te~rE~~ing , July 23, 1964 
--· Cage DATE: .June 30, 197S 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
tvK:CONE FITZGEHALD IRJGJIES 
BUND'i\-~~PAPHill 
JESSUP' RFK 
STEAKLEY Jrv1WAVE 
JHWAVE VANCE 

DATES: 
8/.!~L64 __ 
'''173~. 

6/10/64 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO ~· . 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR ' · . 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 6-4' ·. 

0 WL~;.s- qcf 

.. 

CATEGORIES: 

occuRRENCE: According to the minutes of the 3Q3C.ornm.lhee on 7!3d/64:"rt'was.agreed 
that MR. FI1ZGERALD would contact SAM PAPI01of the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with lvlafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" 1,be reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 
memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,~ (116) which was dissemin­
ated·to-tl1e-Spec:--.ASst-;--totlffi-Pre·s~·-for -Natl-;-S~curity· Affrs.-;- ASst, -Sect. for-Inter---------­
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell •. and Research, State Dept.; Director, 

. DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI. The 6/10/7 4 report''related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to, prominent Cubru1 exi · 

be lin lved in the scheme." The asking price was 0,000.-....._ _____ ---,:-__. 
would contribute $50,000. pproached the Chief of 

"isP~1"."'on!!!il!,~~~f.';""", -:an:-""'l"""=su~g':"g:"'e~s~ted the u.s. govenmneii.t also contribute. This was rejected. 
The record ind kates -CIA.!...s....onl.¥ . · · · " 
SOUHCE tast record of incident found by IG Rept;~ is memo from to Bundy, 8/19/64, 
reporting:~the results of FBI intvws with the alleged particip iously nothing 
came of the ploC II (117D· 
FILE: W REPORT 1967 Baron, 7/1/75 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

!vK::CONE .... /·< FITZGEHALD IDJGHES 
BUNDY :"WAPIGJ-1 
JESSUP RFK 
STEAKLEY .ThfWAVE 
JMWAVE VANCE 

DATES: 

wiZfut~' 
7/30/64 • 
6/10/64 

CATEGORIES,: 

OCCURRENCE: According to the minutes of the 303 Comm ·ttee on 7/30/64,"I ·was agreed 
that MR. FITZGEHALD iiOuld contact SM1 PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with fvl.afia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 

- - ----memo:randum-infonnation-report- from- the--DDP--to--the Director,-':'--G116}-ivhich was dissemin,... __ --------­
ated to the Spec. Asst. to the Pres. for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect. for Inter-
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell. and Research, State Dept.; Director, 

. DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DOCI and the OCl. The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exiles. The ~-l.afia 
eared to involved in the scheme." The asking price was 0,000. 

uld contribute $SO, 000. pproached the Chief of 
the U.S. govermment also contribute. This was rejected. 

" 
st record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from 

reporting:~the results of FBI intvws with the alleged particip 
came of the ploL"(l17~ 

to Bundy, 8/19/64, 
pyiously nothing 

FILE: IG REPORT 1967 Raron. 7/l/75 
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PERSOUS/EN'l'Irl'IES: Df\ 'TES : . 

8/19/64 
CATEGORIES: 

JVCCONE / FITZGEHALD 
BUNDYV ;~PAPIG:H 
JESSUP RFK 
STEAKLEY JM~V'AVE 
.ThU'lAVE VANCE 

IIUGIIES 
64 .. 

_::> 

OCCURRENCE: According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7(!>0/6 
that JVlR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPI01of the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 
memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,':' (116) which was dissemin..-_______________ _ 
ated to the Spec. Asst. to the Pres. for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect. for Inter-
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell. and Research, State Dept.; Director, 

. DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI. The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro tlmt was made to prominent Cuban exil~es~.~T~~UJ~~~' 

a red to be · scheme." The asking price was 0, 000. · 
ld contribute $SO, 000. proac:11'eiGlFeuile:r-in---' 
the u.s. govenmnent also contribute. This was rejected. 

~_...... ......... "-"'-I...J.:',;"-Cl.A 1 s only involvement 1-1 • 

___ tast record o£ incident found by IG Rept. is memo from 
reporting';the results of FBI intvws with the alleged particip 
came of the plot·~" (117~· 
FILE: . m REPORT 196 7 

to Bundy, 8/19/64, 
iously nothing 

Baron, 7/1/75 
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PEHSCJll ;;;E i·l'L'ITI E::-3: 

H:::CONE f. lTZGEHALD 
BUNDY :1PAPIG:Il 
JESSUP HrK 
STEAKLEY Jf\1\IJAVE 
JMWAVE VANCE 

IJUQ!ES 

CIA HAS NO 08JECTIOIHO . . . , . 
DECLASSIFICATION ANDJOR /1 ~ -~--; L ·, ~~ 
RELEASE Of THIS DOCUMENT ~ r~:nrr--y-v 

~·~,s- 1'-l 
j_e-

C/I.Tf.GOHIF:S: 

OCCURRENCE: According to the minutes of the 303 c·ommittee on 7/30/64.~"It tias. ~greed 
that MR. FITZGERALD Hould contact S.AH PAPI01of the Flll in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot '""ith t>lafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of lm...r enforcement." (116)" 'l11e reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 
memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,': (116) \vhich \vas disscmin­
ateJ to the Spec. Asst. to the Pres. for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect. for Inter-
J\merican Affairs ,Dept. of State; Dir. of In tell. and Research, State Dept.; Director·,-:-:- ·--- -·---·--

. DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the OCI. The 6/10/7 4 report11related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exil he Mafia app-
-ared to b Iinvolved in the scheme." The asking price was $150,000.- · 
~ _ . .. _ . _ vould contribute $50, 000. ~ approacheu the Chief o 
Station, Jf\·l\1/AVE, anti suggested the U.S. govenmnent also contribute. This was rejected. 
"he record j nd j cates Cl.A!s-onl}c-invol:vcmcnL-lvas to rcpo · · · 1natioiLD.E_its-.cxist.cncc." 
SOUHCE tast record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from fvf(l~~W''t.o Bw1Jy, 8/19/64, 
rer)orting ::the results of FBI intvws with the alleged participm ts ."Ol,>viously nothing 
c~_ne.of the ploC" (117~ ~ DATL: 
FILE: IG REPORT 1967 Baron, 7 /U.7S 

·-·-·----.----=:.....-_--· -- ··----~--~--------~---------------------
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

(See the 13 names listed below) 

DATES: 

F'ee. t'IM 
(ft/'lRo >!1Millli) 

etA HAS NO OBJECTION TO . 
OECLAS~]POf"' ___ .. . • -

~".E:!.,t.A.,. 

CATEGORIES: 'l'OP SECRET 

n o~.J.,~ 
{ I..,. :..• ~ 

-€tlf311: - PHASE I 

1he I.G. REPORT identified the following persons who knew, in late 1960 
or early 1961, of the PlffiSE I plan to assassinate CASTRO: 
1. ALLEN DULLES, DCI 10. WILLIAJVJ lffiRVEY, Chief, FI/D 
2. GEN. C. P. CABElL, DDCI\.../"" 11. SIDNEY GarrLIEB, Special Assistant to 
3. RIClffiRD BISSEIJ_,, DD/P the DD/P ( GCYITLIEB' s name was- en---- -------- ---
4. SHEFFIELD EDvJARDS, D/Security countered repeatedly in this inquiry, 
5. JAfvrES O'CONNELL, Office of Security, but he denies knowing of the opera-

the case officer tion in 1960-61.) 
6·. J.D. ESrrEHLINE, Chief, WH/4 12, ROBER'I'BANNERMAN, DD/Security 
7. ~lllli!ELlllS......HLl!Bf:vELT, Chief, TSD 13. J. C. KING, Chief, HH Division (He too 
8. .Chemical Division, TSD denies knowinr; of the operation at 
9. E:mvtmD GUNN, Chtef, Operations Division, Medical Services ·· the time.) 

SOURCE: I.G; REPORT 1967, pp. 34-35 STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 28.G.75 
FILE: 
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NO OBJECTION 
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: 
13 Nov 62 /r.ansdale 

• Pat 

OCCURRENCE: 
Lansdale states, "This news came as a 

CIA HAS f\!0 OBJECTION TO 
:DECLASS!FiCAT!Qf~ Ar,lD/OH 
RELEASE OFTHIS DOCUMENT 
AS SA.i\l!T!ZED . 

~-~- 3 D£.t 9J 

(t) (A) 

·--------------------

IvtONGOOSE 
Cuba 

CA'l'EGORIE;;: 

about the Matahambre sabotage operation since 4-5 Oct and .. "''"'"" .. , 
Bill Harvey's absence) specifically for infonnation about all CIA act teams inside 
Cuba on 30 Oct and again on 31 Oct so that I could give a finn report to Dept. Sect. 
Gilpatric prior to negotiations lvith the Soviets. 8tti}t&jei had not mentioned the 
Matahambre sabotage team when I asked about action teams inside. tieiijldid mentio'!..'n.___ __ 
that t\vo action teams were inside (one small one in Central Cuba, a~ on~Jfith about·-
200 men in Western Cuba), that these teams were under orders not to t'hke.wmions, but 
to collect intelligence. ~ 

,r'l,""'• 
J 

SOURCE: . · •• ·· ··--v ..__ 

Lansdale's memo for the record, 13 Nov 62 
S'rAFF: 

PQI/ 
6/30 

FILE: Df,TE: ,--
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NO osjECl\ON 
NAl\ONAL SECUP,1Ti COUNCIL 

. .. . . ~ ...... 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
ljelms Gilpatric 

"'Gen. Lansdale RFK 
Lt. Col. Patchell J'vlcCone 
ill Gen. Carter 

Frank Hand 

13 Nov 62 ~DNGOOSE 
Cuba 

CIA HAS !\iO OB~iECT!Qfl,i TO 
.DECLASS!FlCATlON 
RELEASE OF THiS DOGUiVlENT 
AS SM!iTIZED . 
~ 3 1>E:.'- 13 

Q) CA). 

C.A.'I'EGORIES: 

OCCURRENCE: Lansdale states, "at 16:50 tonight, Lt. Col. Patchel infonned me that 
.Bob Hurnitch of State had just telephoned to report that Radio Havanna reported the 
capture of a CIA sabotage team at the Matahambre mines. 

Lansdale \'las in a staff meeting at the time and he asked Patchel to check the truth 
of the information with CIA. Patchel info:cmed Lansdale at 1705 that he had talked --- --

- to Bill Harvey who reported that sabotage teams (of 4 and 2 men each) had departed --- ---­
the US on 17 Oct and gone in on 19 Oct, made an attempt, gone into hiding when the 
exfiltration point was cut off; they had remained in hiding until 2 Nov, Hhen they 
were picked up. 1""::;.-J·'!:'J Iii·'.~\ r-;--;·.jv ('· ;>:;:-;-: /;;'>. r··,. . .• ·: 

it: ~-~'~ cr. f_,}..l l ...... :.~ . · :, .. 1 • 

1 1: It r .t- '<'.·.·.· .. ) ... , .1 t. ·: ~ 
/.~ ... ~r >~ f:-; (( .. i rr \ : j r / . ~ 
{;'J ~ ••. ·.. t \. • ' 

SOUHCE: 
Lansdale's memo for record dated 13 Nov 62 (00749) 

FILE: 

STAFF: 

DATE: 
PGl'/ 
6/30 
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION 10 
lJECLASSIFICATlO\\l AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOGUME~.~ 
AS SANITIZED 

.·.·• -· ~- 3 l>S"- ~3 

. --------------------------------------------------------·----------...:-_...:;. _________ _ 
CATEGORIES: 

CCURRENCE: 
With regard to paragraph 2 of Lansdale's memorandum to SGA dated 14 Nov. 

1962 Harvey states: "The s.taternent that Operation Hongoose had had no infonnation on 
this operation since early October was patently false. Specific references made to the 
pen ultimate paragraph and Lansd;1le' s memorandum concerning a report for the CIA which he 
used as a basis for memorandtnn dated 31 Oct. 1962 to Oswald Kirk"Patrick. This fers to 
a telephonic. conversation on the evening of 30 Oct. 1962 between Lnnsdale 
which is referred specifically in paragraph 2 on s 7 and 8 of my reference 
I have discussed this matter in detail with clearly recollects that his 
conversation with Lansdale on that date took place as reflected in my reference memorandum. 
During t}lis conversati no discussion of previous operations except a hr 
discussion of the COBRA teams and Lansdale did not ask, according to 
recollection, any speci inside or prior operations 

--S-OURCE: wou og1ca y ave 1 S'I'APF: 
of the Matahambre 

~·f~R~a.ndtnn dated Nov. 21, 1962 (01151) 
1.- '

1 
· .. · ·! ./ · : \ r· 1 • .· ~\ ·, ;; r: i ~- ·\ ·. , ;: :. 

l ; r _: i ~ ·... . ·~:~ 

' . 
. ·' 

Phu1 \Vallach 
I DATE: 
~-- . July 1, 1975 
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Get, 

. NO OBJECTION 1)/.J M-~ 
NATIO AL SECUR~ COUNCIL 
. '/P;;j'IV 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
.OECLASSIF!CATION AI'.JD/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS OOCUME~-~ 
AS SANITIZED q-:. 

Q{'l_ 3 .DE.'- u 

DATES: I CATEGORIES: 

June 27, 1962 • Special Group Augmented 
Jtiwew11•23, i~12 MONGOOSE 

u- (l)CA) 
(\)lf)) 

1/1/'z.. · I 

~ /Z-IJ)) ;~ W 
OCCURRENCE: One infiltration team introduced into Oriente Province on June 4 and 5, 1962 
reported that Cuban security measures made operations in that area difficult. Raul 
Castro on June 25 reported that the four had been captured and two had been executed, but 
to this date the report is not accepted as fact. Jtme 21- 2 2, 1962 a Marine operation 

lace a cache of and demolitions was t incident. llt!ll!lr.'C®i'iii!:P'-'lllf;Jti!U:~;m;~~~r.if'"!ll'l'lt!@""'fit!""'[&"'"[ifll-;- _______ _ 

SOUHCE: Memorandum for the Special Group Augmented 
from Lansdale re: Operation M:>NGOOSE, June 27, 1962 (00399-
00400) 
FILE: 

ective July 1, . 
as DOD operations 

STAFF: 
di Genova 

DATE: 
July 1, 1975 



-. 
. . NO OBJECTION /JA- PV-~ 

NATIONAL SECURHY COUNCIL 
' . 11~/tt¥ CIA ~lAS NO OB.lECTIOl\llO 

.:DECLASSlFlCAT!Gr~ ANDiOR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUME[\IT 
AS SANiTIZED {7!/ 3 Df. c. ~3 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
SPECI L GROUP AUGMENTED, MONGOOSE, 

SDALE, TAYLOR, JOHNSON, GIL-

DATES: l /. CATEGORIES: 
June 27, 1962J'•/ Special Group Augmented 
Jtme"WZ'l 2 5, l ~~ 2 MONGOOSE 

(l)CAt 
(l) (~) 

' MCCONE, RFK, LEMNITZER 1/t/t.~ 

~~"J../""2-J)b'J... 
OCCURRENCE: One infiltration team introduced into Oriente Province on June 4 and 5, 1962 
reported that Cuban security measures made operations in that area difficult. Raul 
Castro on June 25 reported that the four had been captured and two had been executed, but 
to this date the report is n0t accepted as fact. June 21-22, 1962 a Marine operation 

lace a of arms and demolitions t incident. IHDOO¥J~~~n![JI 

representative. 

SOUHCE: Memorandum for the Special Group Augmented 
from Lansdale re: Operation ~UNGOOSE, Jrn1e 27, 1962 (00399-
00400) 
FILE: 

·Effective July--l-;--:-:-:--. -· -
as DOD operations 

STAFF: 
di Genova 

DATE: 
July 1, 1975 



NO OBJECTION PA .MI~ 
NATIONAL SECURffV COUNCil 

'/i( /i ¥ 

PERSOtlS/ENTITIES: 

SPECIAL GROUP AUGMENTED, MONGOOSE, 
SDALE, TAYLOR, JOrWSON, GIL-

' MCCONE, RFK, LEMNITZER 

OCCURRENCE: One infiltration team introduced into Oriente Province on June 4 and 5, 1962 
reported that Cuban security measures made operations in that area difficult. Raul 
Castro on June 25 reported that the four had been captured and two had been executed, but 
to this date the report is not accepted as fact. June 21-22, 1962 a Marine op•e~r~a-tl8·o~n~~~-a cache of · without incident. liW#~il.f 

Effective July 1, 
1962 Brig. . Craig as DOD operations 
representative. 

SOUHCE: Memorandum for the Special Group Augmented 
from Lansdale re: Operation MONGOOSE, Jm1e 27, 1962 (00399-
00400) 
FILE: 

STAFF: 
di Genova 

DATE: 
July 1, .1975 
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. . NO OBJECTION 
NATIONAl SECUf\rlY COUNC'L 

CIA HAS NOOBJECTfON TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT •Cf- 3 ])ft_ [3 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIE~: 

S ECI GROUP AUGMENTED, MJNGOOSE, July S, 1962 MONGOOSE 
SDAL, TAYLOR, JOHNSON, GIL- Special Group Augmented 

PAT K, MCCONE, RFK, LEMNITZER 

~cJ-eos 1 L6feZ- J FK.. 
OCCUHHENCE: p 'd K d I • • ]1.1·.. 1 nJ dU s d "11. ; res1 ent enne y s v1s1t to l' ex1co great y e 1ance . . goo Wl 1n 

-:-Mexico. It fulfilled U.S. plans to impress upon Castro that Mexico is solidly with the 
___ ; United States and the West. State believes this should ease the way for future discussions 

, about Cuba with.the_Jvl<::xicans. Re: Operation MONGOOSE, the joint connnunique issued by 
President Kennedy and President Lopez Mateos. included a phrase which was 'They proposed 

i to respect and maintain the principles of non intervention- -whether this intervention _ _ _ 
may come from a continental or extracontinental state--and of self-detenninationof---­
peoples." In response to a Lansdale query, the Department of State noted that ~~'D1ere 
were no developments resulting from the President's trip to Mexico including the text 
of the joint United States-Mexico conmrunique which alter the basic guidelines which govern 
the Cuba Project." Lansdale noted that the CIA now had 45 Asians in Havana operating. 
l.D addition there ar~ ~ents and teams in the l?rovinces. "Voice of ~uba" _broadca~ts from 
[~~~~were suc~essful. 11 It 1.s noted t~a~ l!Fl ca:r1ed tlu~ news _1tem 
})tits :.ced ·~t 

5
u 0~~1 tl~ added,.,..Sior1ef oJ ;r~asng~}1 ,~~~.,;?~ ~;-1; ... 1a ~"al,!1~: enllas ln flla111rr"~qs . 

. -J)UHC!·,. -r.,e_ I r~ll./!"ca~& Ce: he;'/,j close'A CZr~d/: jl,:f,,., /.'I wrll. cff,u eire/(}},,;,,~ s J A 1' J ;.., Wl -,i,d_. PliJI'I<r:c.,-JL 

· ~- '""nrl,nn for the Special G:~up Augmented re: q':d h .c.eet>_ ' uttlelf.,n., 
· ~ 'nn,1nr;-nn4nP.) d1. Genova I 

-f. ''1 . f' 1 1 (} 7 r; 

-----
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. . NO OSJECl10N ()/)-)).{~ 
NATlO.'IAL SECUR\lY COUNCIL 
· t/s/1Lf 

" ---------------------------·-- ... 

PERSONS/ENTITIES:. DATES: CATEGORIES: 

Special Group Augmented 
MONGOOSE . 

<:/> LEMNITZER, ( (CARD ONE OF 1WO) 
<>"' ~~~- OCCURRENCE: 

'V & ~ ' 
..(\ ~ &~ .... c <>. ()(:: Lansdale briefed the group on numbers of agents in Cuba. Air resupply 
~ <:>o>"<S'..s;,/"'"/15'<.!'· ~.P . proposal submitted by CIA "should be deferred pending broader review of the entire 
~ ;s&'(.t..~"- "'A /t, situation." Taylor. noted if urgent need for air supply proposal could be made to the 

<::)1> - .&, v -~, 
6 ~ 1> 0& ~ ~ Special Group Augmented at any time. uMr. McCone emphasized that no high-level penetra-
::;e..'C1 U> .o<S>'> o_... ""~o o-<' tions of the Cuban government have yet been attained." "The Attorney General inquired 

c,· ~ ~-·15' ___ about the status of popular support for Castro, and also the possibility of a revolt 
0~,.... "'o- ··· ~<.l'.s;.-~_,:--- ---against him-.'1 --Lansdale replied, "There is no_ rallying point for active opposition." 

· '-.s. ::t-<0 ~ . The AG and Johnson emphasize need to obtain hard intelligence on subversive activities 
C?J. -~'"' 0 

.,.,<5' \ by Castro in the hemisphere. A complete review of MONGOOSE was set tmvard the end of S ~ .s>?o,_ July. Taylor emphasized need for summaries of results "and a statement of future al-
~ .,.. ternatives open to the U.S. should be developed." ~nto proposal to subsidize 
~, "' ~tilpurchases of Dominican sugars so that the~could divert these purchases 

'\_) from Cuba. McCone said that his experts had informed him tl1at from a legal point of vimv, 
CIA conl d 11se unvoncher:.ed funds to Sl.. · · s___kind. He cautioned, 

SOURCE: Memo for the record, Minutes of the Special STAFF: (continued) 
Group (Augmented) meeting 12 Jply 1962 re: Operation MONGOOS , 

F'~q?r.~?l- 00032) DATE.,·. di Genova 
July 2, 1975 
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NO OBJECTION 
NATIONAL SECURHY COUNCIL 

~ERSONS/ NTITIES: 

LANSDAL ", HARVEY, ~5!!'; 
GRBUP-AU~ 

CARD ONE OF 1WO 

/._ DAri'ES: 

~~GL'\b July 24, 1962 

CATEGORIES: 

MONGOOSE 
Special Group Augmented 

OCCURRENCE: As to Phase I, CIA staff personnel \3iP_ t§J 4 7] are devoting full time to this 
effort. "A very large m.nnber of additional personnel are devoting part time efforts to 
Operation MONGOOSE." Hard intelligence coverage of Cuba has been developed. Fifty-nine 
controlled agents inside of Cuba exist. Not so successful on infiltrating intelligence 
reporting in resistence cadre teams. Failure to meet the original schedule of team in~ 

~~--filtrations primarily was due to two factors: "(a) Lack of policy approval by higher~--·­
authority to make any extensive utilization of Department of Defense personnel and support." 
"Had we been permitted to mount a more intensive and agressive, the original infilitration 
schedule probably would have been met, possibly exceeded." 111e speed and extent of future 
infiltration teams for resisitence purposes into Cuba "will of course depend upon policy 
approvals by·higher authority and the amount of support we can count on thereunder." 
"It is our opinion that there :i.'s an excellent chance such a revolt could be incited 

., . .• ~~ ' . 91l-l --

SOUHCE: Memorandum for Lansdale from William K. Harvey STAFF: 
re: Operation MONGOOSE--end of Phase I, July 24, 1962!;(Q0,452- ·DATE: di Genova 
~~'L~~ .. July 2, 1975 



CARD Ill 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

NO OBJECTIO~~ 
NATIONAL SECURllY COUNCIL 

DATES: 

Johns n 

4/9/63 

', 
\' 

CATEGORIES: 

Special Group Augmented; 
MONGOOSE 

OCCURRENCE: Memo from the Special Group Augmented rom Lans ale re: 
Operation MONGOOSE progress, dated 31 May 1962. CIA attempting to recruit 
a Cuban diplomat in place and an official in an airlines office in Havana. 
The CIA team in Pinar del Rio province was successfully resupplied by maritime 
means on 24 May. "Fracturing the regime has been given priority attention by 
CIA. A senior case officer has been assigned full time to the specific-ae-t-ion-,------
and has preferential use of CIA assets.· Of hJenty-four desirable · 
tar ts CIA has found several who seem vulnerable [C~~l§iSfing~tXe _ _,___--::::--:---:-:---;-:-1 

~~--:--------~:--------:-'" CIA awaits approval for "Voice of Free Cuba" which 
it can now put into operation immediately: CIA is prepared to disseminate leaf­
lets on Castro's failure to Cuban population via balloons; CIA requests group 
approval for defense support in training of twenty-man teams for possible use in 
beefing up resist.ance roups i . Cuba; and CI asked the group for approval be£.,~., 

SOUHCE: f>C-e 'tM.) w"' Co . lJ . STAFF: --
Jh Aon~inued on ..... ~ard · . t:b ~4. 

~"' ¥ev.uJ ~Du.r{ljJ; L~!claf.R I 11} a~.cfu.. DATE: 1 /,f.r 
FILE:~~ p-of"~l )I "')..~ 1 lf6t {66 JJS'-3-V /'. 



CARD Ill 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

NO OBJECTION 
NATIONAL SECUR11Y COUNCIL 

DATES: 

Johns n 
y, 

4/9/63 

CATEGORIES: 

Special Group Augmented; 
MONGOOSE 

OCCURRENCE: Memo from the Special Group Augmented ··rom Lans ale re: 
Operation MONGOOSE progress, dated 31 May 1962. CIA attempting to recruit 
a Cuban diplomat in place and an official in an airlines office in Havana. 
The CIA team in Pinar del Rio province was successfully iesupplied by maritime 
means on 24 May. "Fracturing the regime has been given priority attention by 
CIA-.-A senior case officer has been assigned full time to the speci fie action,- - --­
and has preferential use of CIA assets. Of twenty-four desirable defes;;.Jion 

1 who seem vulnerable (Cinclu_ding__:the I . : I} 
" CIA awaits approval for "Voice of Free Cuba" which 

t can now put to operat on immediately: CIA is prepared to disseminate leaf-
lets on Castro's failure to Cuban population via balloons; CIA requests group 
approval for defense support in training of twenty-man teams for possible use in 

. beefing up resist.ance roups i . Cuba; and CI asked the group for approval ~t. 
S 0 U H C E : te z wv . Co . I.J P : 

on~ 1nued on,.. ~ard . . · · ?b e::it?..~.~ .... .~4 ~ ~ .J Cjv-o...,-{lj!; L~!dat.R 1 re a~~- DATE: r:~:; 
FILE:~~ tyor~l )I ')..,~I lf6J.. (66 ./J.};_ :J.J) -- 1/~ ?.J' 

,.. 
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NO OBJECl\ON 
NATIONAL SECUR1'N COUNC\L 

--------------------------------------------------------~---------------

McNAMARA 
SPECIAL GRP. 

(AUGMENTED) 

in Cuba ly upset 

DATES: 

August 10- 11 
1962 

CASTRO 

LASH-1 meet, along with 
in Copenhagen (85) . 
the discussion of A 

CATEGORIES: 

DISCOVERY LEADS: Note: This discussion of· assassination is taking place· 
at the same time that DCI McCONElodges his objection, after the SPECIAL GROUP 
(AUGMENTED) meeting, to McNAMARA's · t chni ue of assassination 
could be used against CASTRO. R 

SOURCE: IG REPORT, 1967 STAPF: Baron 

FILS: DATS: 7/2/75 



OCCURRENCE: 

NO OBJtC1\0~UMC\L 
N~110NAL st.CUR\1'1 

1DP SECRET 

DATES: 

August 14-23 
1962 

CATEGORIES: 

CASTRO 

a Spanish speaking case officer li\'®mftl 
and supplies. 

Au~st 17, 1962 cables CIA headquarters that '~ave no inten-
tion give /A.M. Usl17 physical imination lnfssion--as-requirement but recogni£ecf 
this someth1ng he could or might t!Y to car!Y out on his own initiative." (85). 

CIA headquarters replied to ~I~~.®twi by cable on 18 August: "Strongly 
concur that no physical elimination missions be given (A.M. LASH/." (85). 
fr+·~ ~) - -

SOURCE: IG REPORT, 1967 STAFF: Baron 

DATE: 7/2/75 
FILE: 



1::1 
0 
(':l 

1-1 
. i:.o·· 

W· 
.t>J 
t>J 
1:) 
w 
...:I 
...:I 
\0 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

IJ5tf3 

OCCURRENCE: 

• 
,';.'•' 

NO OBJECTtON 
NATIONAL SECUaiTY COUNCIL 

DATES: 

Nov. 16, 1962 

CATEGORIES: 

Mongoose 

On November 16, 1962 at the CIA Inspector General's request and \vi th General 
Carter's approval sent the Inspector General a hrief surtunary of comments by USIB 
members regarding the FFIAB request that the Inspector General was working on. 

SOURCE: 
To memorandum from !--,-.,,--...,..-;:-:~~---'to the Inspector 

General dated November 16, 1962. (00885) 
FILE: 

STAFF: 
Paul Wallach 

DATE: 
.July l, 1975 



NO OBJECTION # Pi~ 
NA!fqNAL SECURITY COUNCIL 
J/11/l . ~~ /~J . 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
HURPI!Y 
KILPATRICK 
r~rijipo 

FITZGERALD 

SOURCE: 

LYf'.lJ\N V 
. €AS1'fter 

CASTRO'S 
SISTER 

DATES: 
4/23/63 

r 
t,. 

Memoran(h.nn, ,dated 4/23/63, prepared by Lyman and 
Kilpatrick. 

PILS: 

CATEGORIES: 
CUBA 

SPECIAL GROUP 

S'I'AF'F: 

DA'I'S: 
WALLAOI 
7/2/75 



.rl-~ 
_ NO OBJECTION 4A 

NATIONAL SECURllY COUNCil 
tjr-jfJ CiA Ht~.S ~JO 08,JECT!ON TO 

lJEClJ\SS~r~C$~TiDt\J /\ND/OR 
HELEf1SE OF TH!S DOCUMENT 
/J.S SANITiZED ·--

fJl 1 j)~ ~3 t\~~~ 
---,------------r-------.------------+.\)(cj 

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 

OCCURRENCE: 

CIA, again through Maheu, 

DATES: 
/59-/65 

SOURCE: 
Testimony of James O'Connell, 5/30/75 

FILE: 

• 1 .. .:: • ' ( 

CATEGORIES: 

j. 
7 
i 

! 
I 

I 
·,; 1·'/:: /';"'·::-_: ;:.;..., \ ~-. ~) :':' ''",\i ; .. 

STAFF;: , ; • .. i · ,. •. 

John Bayly 
DATE: 
---- r./7.n/7r:. 

. I 
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. NO OBJECTION . 
NATIONALSECURIT'I' COUNCiL·· 

CIA Hti.S ~m OB,IECTIOl\1 TO 
:DEClASS!fiCAT!Oi'J PJJD/OR 
Rr:LEA~r- or Tl."" DO"'UM 

L. ... ••• r • • "~ v 1Era 
AS SANITIZED ·-" 

?f-. 7 ]) ~c ~3 

" ~--w~ 
--------------------------------------------------------~--------------------

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
Maheut/' Trafficante 
Edwanls 
Rosselli 
Giancana 

· DATES: 

3 or 4-61 

-CATEGORIE:): 

Castro 

----_,o'""'c::-:;c:::-:L""'J R=--r""n""~~"""I"l""c""'E;-:-------------'---------'----------------
------ -JiJJ..f iL''t 5 
Breckinridge testified, l\laheu on retainer to CIA "in the eatl~ys" (Tr. 99) 
(

I SQ 1 ?) ~~~~~------·---4,1.......,....-l · •e. ·'·"<l T'-"'"·1.-'"··•· 4-·-• ·f.''\r:>i;W-.,\\':;..''''1" -·e •• •·,_..} • • ~ ,, -. '•· -, ;;J 
~ s. ~ljl.;·pne occasot.on1_1e. o )ta1:neu. :a~;-.~.-ema.rl'"e:.:Jc:Gm-pana0tLlllO.r~anuliJJ.ROTt'ant':; ·13 

~~e~~i.ii:r'J'eadch;{;~.ftTr. ~r9-) Edh'ards contacted ~1aheu who contacted Roselli 
who contacted Giancana Hho contacted Trafficnntc, who "travelled to and from 
Cuba," (Tr. 100) and Hho "had a source inside Cuba (who) ... Nas believed to 

--------------have access to Castro and a poison pill \vas. developed that he was to insert 
into Castro's food." (Tr. 101) 

SOUHCE: 

Testimony of 1\'m. Colby, 5/23/75 
FT. LE: 

~-·:·1. ,,·. ' ·,. 

TAF'F: 

John Bayly 
D/\TE: 

7/7/7r: 




